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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Leking, Geoffrey R, EMNRD

Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2014 9:18 AM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Cc: Ryan_Kainer@eogresources.com; jvancure@blm.gov
Subject: FW: EOG - Spill notification, Ross Draw 8 Fed #2H
Attachments: Sundry Notice signed.pdf; C-141.pdf; DD.pdf

Mike

Eddy County. Thanks.

Geoffrey Leking

Environmental Specialist
NMOCD-Hobbs

1625 N. French Drive

Hobbs, NM 88240

Office: (575) 393-6161 Ext. 113

Cell:  (575)399-2950

email: geoffreyr.leking@state.nm.us

From: Ryan Kainer@eogresources.com [mailto:Ryan Kainer@eogresources.com]
Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2014 8:36 AM

To: jvancure@blm.gov; Leking, Geoffrey R, EMNRD

Subject: EOG - Spill notification, Ross Draw 8 Fed #2H

Please find the attached BLM Sundry Notice and OCD C-141 form for the referenced focation. Driving directions to this
site are also provided below. Please advise for clean up approval.

Thank you,

Ryan Kainer

EOG Resources, Ing, | Midland Division
Office: 432-686-3662 | Cell: 432-634-8038
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Ross Draw 8 Fed #2 H

Directions to Well

From the intersection of highway 18 and highway 128 in Jal New Mexico
Go west on highway 128 for 30 miles to highway 1on left.
Turn left (south) on HW. 1 for 10.2 miles to pipeline road.
Turn right (west) on pipeline road going 7 miles to location on left.




